Board of Trustees — Table of Contents
June 11, 2025

Meeting Agenda 2
Meeting Minutes (May) 3
(Special) Meeting Minutes (May) 5
Director’s Report 6
Construction Plan 8
Program Stats 9
Circulation Stats 10
Monthly Expenses 13
Budget Comparison 14
Petty Cash Reconciliation 16
SCLS Foundation Report 17




Cambridge Community Library Board of Trustees
Monthly Agenda for June 2025
On June 11th
Amundson Community Center Room

CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL

INTRODUCTION OF GUESTS

PUBLIC INPUT (15 minutes maximum)

APPROVAL OF MONTHLY REPORTS: Library Board Minutes
Director’s Report
Program Report
Monthly Circulation Stats

APPROVAL OF TREASURER’S REPORT: Monthly Expenses
Budget Comparison
Petty Cash Reconciliation
SCLS Foundation Report

VILLAGE REPORT

FRIENDS OF THE LIBRARY REPORT

SCHOOL DISTRICT REPORT

ACTION AGENDA:
OLD BUSINESS

Drive-Up Window Update
Employee Handbook
Emergency Plan

Little Free Food Pantry

b o o

NEW BUSINESS

1. Trustee Orientation
Donations and Gifts / Thank You Notes

FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS;
NEXT MEETING DATES; Wednesday July 9th

ADJOURNMENT OF LIBRARY BOARD MEETING

NEXT BOARD MEETING DATE: June 11th



Cambridge Community Library Board of Trustees Meeting
May 14th, 2025

Meeting was called to order 6:33pm by Board President Jennifer Trendel

Roll Call
Present: Jennifer Simdon, Matthew Gausmann, Jennifer Trendel and Cari Redington
Absent: Kristin Martin
Motion to move discussion of the resignation of Deborah Brown and the filling of two new
Library Board positions made by Jennifer Trendel, motion seconded by Jennfer Simdon. Motion

passes
Public Input: none

Interviews for open Trustee positions: 3 people interviewed (Pam Schmitt, Robin Kantzler,
Nadine Breunig)

Discussion to schedule special meeting about interviews for (2) open trustee positions, moved
to Next Meetings portion of the agenda

Motion to approve monthly reports made by Cari Redington, seconded by Matthew Gausmann
o Discussion of Ice Cream social August 15th, board members will attend
o Friends of Library will be contacted by Library Director for additional attendance
at event
Call to approve monthly report: Motion carried unanimously
Motion to approve treasurer’s report made by Jennifer Simdon, seconded by Jennifer Trendel
o Treasurer Cari Redington reported $23,241.15 for our total expenses in April
o Workers compensation discussion
Roll call to approve treasurer's report: Motion passed unanimously
Village Board report made by Board President Jennifer Trendel
e new Village board member Sarah Schultz added to Village Board
e snow plow needs to be fixed
e public comment on land behind Pius X Church made into prayer path
Friends of Library report made by Director Samantha Seeman
e getting ready for book sale
e they discussed being at school sign up day
e updating by-laws
e Director Seeman is planning to request financial assistance to update AED in the library
at their next meeting
School district report made by Jennifer Simdon
e School district hired a new superintendent
e graduation is next week
e The last day of school is June 5th
Action agenda
e Old Business




(o]

Vogel brothers said they potentially will start construction on the drive up window
late July or early August, and reported the model of new windows. Samantha will
follow up with them if she does not get an update this week

Robin's last day was May 2nd. Brandon Kaddatz was hired to take her place, his
official start was May 5th. His schedule will be different from Robin’s; he will work
all evenings and be on weekend rotation with the rest of the staff. Training is
projected to be complete by July

Employee handbook: Samantha asked about seeing a copy of Deerfield's library
employee handbook book but did not hear back yet. Samantha started a
template for the board to fill in, in the meantime. Samantha will reach out to
Stoughton as well.

e New business

o]

(o]

Emergency plan: Both Jefferson County and Dane County Emergency
Management teams were contacted by Director Samantha Seeman, inquiring
about developing emergency plans and procedures unique to our library and
staff. Jefferson County did not reply, but Dane County got back right away;
Director Seeman scheduled a walk-through, but it will not occur until September
gth. Trustee Redington and Trustee Trendel will provide Director Seeman with
examples of temporary emergency plans for use this summer.

Discussion of Little Free Food Pantry in the library. Library does not have the
capacity but the board discussed other ways to support the food pantry such as
advertising directing people to the existing pantry. Further information needed
before making a decision.

No new donations from previous month

Future Agenda Items; Little Food Pantry (discussion continue), Trustee Orientation
Next Meeting(s); Special meeting scheduled for 5:30 pm, May 20th to discuss interviewees for
board openings. Next Board meeting June 11th

Motion to adjourn meeting made by Cari Redington, seconded by Jennifer Simdon
Meeting adjourned at 7:55pm



Cambridge Community Library Board of Trustees
Special Meeting Agenda
May 20, 2025
5:30 PM

Call to Order: President Trendel called the meeting to order at 5:31 PM.

Roll Call: Jennifer Trendel, Kristin Martin, Jennifer Simdon Budewitz, Cari Redington, Matthew
Gausmann, and Samantha Seeman

Introduction of Guests: None

Trustee Martin made a motion to go into closed session, seconded by Trustee Simdon
Budewitz. Discussion. Roll call vote. Approved.

CONVENE INTO CLOSED SESSION per 19.85(1) (c ) of the Wisconsin State Statutes to
consider the employment,

promotion, compensation or performance evaluation data of any public employee over which
the governmental body has jurisdiction or exercises responsibility. Vacant Library Board Seat.

Trustee Gausmann made a motion to come out of closed session, seconded by Trustee
Redington. Discussion. Vote. Approved.

Action Agenda:
1. Trustee Gausmann made a motion to recommend Pam Schmitt and Robin
Kantzler to the Village Board for Library Board Trustee positions, seconded by
Trustee Redington. Discussion. Vote. Approved unanimously.

Public Comment: None

Upcoming meetings:
6/11/25 6:30 PM-Library Board Meeting

Trustee Simdon Budewitz made a motion to adjourn, seconded by Trustee Martin at 6:04 PM.
Discussion. Vote. Approved.

Submitted by Kristin Martin



2025 Director’s Report
Library Board of Trustees Meeting
June 11th @ 6:30pm

Updates

e Yotos have been processed and have been made available to the public!

e Construction on Spring Water Alley has started as of May 23, They are thinking the work will
take about 6-weeks to complete (so tentative completion being the end of June). They have
assured us that access to the library and the library parking lot will at no time be cut off, it may
just be delayed/complicated to get to the building. We have no plans to close, or reschedule any
of our programs at this time, but | will let everyone know if circumstances change.

Continuing Education / Training

e Staff participated in Physical Security related cyber training from Infosec
e Youth Staff attended

o 5/22 SCLS Youth Services Check-in Meeting
e All Director’s Meeting; May 15"

o SCLS Directors voted to approve the following recommendation from the SCLS ILS
Evaluation Lead Work Group: "The 2024-25 ILS Evaluation Lead Workgroup
recommends that the SCLS LINKcat libraries migrate to SirsiDynix
SymphonyWeb/BlueCloud. The recommendation was approved. We are awaiting
details.

o Alot of conversation about Overdrive circulations, and library contribution to the SCLS
Advantage account; a vote to approve the amount committed to the Advantage account
by SCLS libraries in 2026 - $40,000 (total) approved. It would decrease Cambridge’s
contribution to the account by $11 (for next year)

o SCLS staff presented their tentative budgets for next year. Those budgets (and the
corresponding fees) will be voted on at the July meeting.

= SCLS is looking at potentially offering more money to libraries for their youth
literacy supplement for next year, but will have more information at the July
meeting (we usually use that money towards summer programming in tandem
with Beyond the Page grants and Friends donations)

o OCLC is working with Google to link library listings to Google searches for items that
appear in library catalogs. The link would send people directly to the catalog so that
they can place items on hold (or just see that it is currently available at their local
library).

Gifts / Donations / Monies Received

e Donations
e Monies Received

Upcoming Time Off / Out of Building



2025 Director’s Report
Library Board of Trustees Meeting
June 11th @ 6:30pm

Program Highlights (May)
G ::e_,'y“&f;—éw’,/}:!}z

J.‘l.l‘“u.v
{lnlt‘l ’I'i‘i‘ll
-,_‘__J’lll'i.l‘ll
OO0
A

X

‘li'i;!;:';‘;L;‘;i;l;iﬁ;
OOOO0000O00
ARERKRCE) l‘nla\
nuuuau‘q_u':‘\




(nom) - 1011u0D) Djjje1] BAOWaY

(hom) - adeuns

(nom) - 1apuig

(Aujysniy uos|pe) - Aempeoy apels

(1Wd) - azuanng

(Suideaspueq p1ojuEH) - UONIRI0ISAY

(19ne9) - 81210U07 IN0/WI04

(8ujysnig uos|pely) - dasd a1aiauo

(Buysnio uos|peR) - Y0 WICIS/AIU]

(Bujysnin uosipep) - SIPACLLAY 313I2U0D

(hom) - 105u0D el

(Bujdeaspue p1ojieH) - uoI23101d 131U]

un(-og
un(-6z
un-gz
unf-£z
unf-9z
unf-sz
unf-pz
unf-gz

uny-g|
unf-,
uny-g|
unf-z]

; =
Re-97] >< | »<| =< | 2| o< | o< | 2| < | ¢ <] <

ReyW-£z
Aey-sz
feW-vz
few-€Z

unr-0z
unr-61
unr-g1
un-£1
unf-g1
un(-§t
unfy1
unf-g1
unf-Zt1
unf-11
unf-0t
Kew-og]
Ael-67
Ken-ge

uoneniqeysy A9y 191eM sulids




08

Buiwwesboid @

) Al

Alssed

Bujuunyy-jlas
saby |y

synpy

sues)

spiy aby jooyog
G Japun spiy

sweiboid |ejoL

aduepuajy |ejoL

SaJoN

S3ION

SajoN

saloN

sajoN

piemiap

seloN
pajj@ouen
sajoN

sajoN

(Aog ajqeyeaiqun auy)
(sadeys/s10]0D)
(sadeys/siojo))
saJoN

SaJoN

uenelqry ey
(swow)
(swouw)

sajoN
pajnpayosay
{uonannsuoo)

S910N

4L

EPUBWY / BYIUBWES

epuewy/aueydalg

fned
Aned
Aned
Aned

fed

BYluWES
ey

feg

epuelly /aiueydalg
Aned

Jazjuebig

GETEENIY)
o TnERS
abuis

a|buis

adf| Aoy

i

#E

#E

#H

##

i

#H

13
St
61

(4

£l

18

papusny #

aby v

—aby |Iv

.j.q._u__,wtu.._
“m)spiy
~aby Iy
3By IV

n) SPIX
“n) spi

~aby IV

[ Y
“n) spiy
dnoig) aby

Aoy

AuAnay

Apatjay

Auanay

Auniay

qn|2 jooq sadeqd ay) usamiag
91qqesds

IALL 3INOIA

a|qqesds

SUSIA [00YS

%114 Aepli4

awnhiols

awnAiols

qnjd ssayd

21gqesos

qn|J xoog ydiN Aepuoly
awnhiorg

awnhiolg

9|qqesos

Buipo) aweg o0 041y

awnhiolg

Auanoy i1

AMAR/ppw
AAAyppw
ARAA/p/w
ARAA/p/wi
KAAA/p /i
Lefs

8¢/s
0z/s
oz/s
ARAR/p /i
9t/s
91/s
v1/s
EL/s
£1/S
/s
6/S
L/s
9/s
S/s

Z/s
a1eg @




DOSOP Payool, peos uonan) o) anp p 19p Jou N SZ0ZILES
(SWIE0UOS JBLIRDM JO BSNEIDG $H00Q INO HIAUD JOU PIP |10} BS) SUSIA |00UDS SZ0ZI0E/S
(12101 €£2) sUsIA joos SZ0ZI6ZIS
(12301 99) S¥sIA POURS SZOZIMLIS
(1101 OF) susip j0oURS SZ0ZILLIS
(Ie101 BS) SUSIA 0OYaS GEZ0ZIEZIS
(1101 B5) SUSIA p0oURS SZ0ZIZLIS
%114 Aepuy SZ0Z/9LIS
awnlioig SZ0Z/9L/S
suoneuop dn payxd spuau4 GZ0ZISLIS
6L £8 0 |¥T ST |12 |E 8 el |S Z z G < Z S 9 £ £ I Z ti S r4 I Z saapuany
9 (4 6t |strlse |s6 |sz |2 |S € 'L |SE ¥ S0 € i [4 € S| 4 g'e 13 4 [4 S0 (saH) Asay wooy
[£44 LET 1z |9e o |ee e |¥ O |S 5 S Z 9 [ ¥ 8 S 14 £ G € 9 S 8 € ¥ 6 9 S 9 9 L v (1dd) a5n dwo)
8 6 6 (s4H) asn dwo)
1199YS UOLEAIDSIY WOL4
0 1410
143 L1 v £ S £ z 4 Z 3 [4 4 b 3 b b 4 4 Jadedsmap
£9 £ ot |1t ler |¢ 9 L I € 4 } £ S I 4 Z S S L s I I 3 £ ] «S¢ BIUDIAY
69 £6 gz |tz |st |1 st |4 b 9 £ 1 4 L 6 4 £ ¥ 3 € 9 € L 3 € € ¥ 3 € S oL L50Nyjo0T 130%
Lz 9€ v |ot (et |z |t £ | Lols o |s v ¥ L |z [z |z [ 1 spiey Aueign
vE £z S L 8 4 £ 4 [4 3 I Z 3 3 Z g 4 v I € £ 15155 Y33
{14 44 fd 1 0 8 1 [4 b I ! 4 Z I saxeq
091 901 ot |ez |oz |sz |vT1 |¥ |[E 4 S 4 ] 4 g 9 ) 2 4 4 I S 4 Z ¥ 6 v £ 9 Z 9 9 uldfueasfidon
9gsT g0 |tev |zsy |ver |96z |oor |29 |86 (6L |LCL [SOL €2 |6ZL |62L |vL |69 |BS |6F |19 |¥S (99 |S¢ |09 |9t (iS5 |2+ |LL [29 |vE |ZE |29 |99 suosied Ajeq
30 ap
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 JBay0
SL 0 0 0 0 0 0 P33y suig pay
£ 0 ] 0 o] 0 0 1UIS sulg pay
[43 14 L [4 ] 4 z L b £ |2 I b I I v |2 z I ! I 1 «5¢ 3UdIAjAY
T €T sz ltv |te Jze |yt |¥ |E S 9 L ) ¥ 4 St (¥ 6 £ 4 9 8 9 9 3 S L oL |¥ S 4 9 9 L5dny007 130y
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 spied Auesgn
0 ] 0 0 ] 0 0 sane4
[4 L 3 0 3 i 0 [4 I L 4 L swd/saido)
0 1 T o |o Jo |o L s|1ew-3
5091 otel |ecz |ece |66z |eoe |vzr |SE [BE |LE  [9v  |22L lE [2€ |85 |09 |ES |EOL |BE |SE (S¥ |25 |E¥ |SB |LZ €€ |ZE |¥E |65 |BLL |OB tr 1517 321d
SIT 86 tz st st |ve |1t |2 4 ¥ 6 g L 3 € I Z oL Z € 8 S 14 & L S € v L 3 € sjjed auoyd
Z81 SLT 1€ lzv |1v |8t |ez |® € 9 ¥l ' S 14 v SL |t oL 4 6 8 L 8 Z S 8 oL |S 8 € 8 48 suosjed Alleg
L2 O
OW ISET O SIMLIS XM | AMEXMIZAM|TAM| S 4 HL | M 1 H 4 HL | M 1 w S 4 HL | M 1 W S 4 HL | M 1 W H 4 HL | M 1 W
sjelo) Ajqauow sieloL Apjaam SL/LE/S - STILS SZ/YL/S - STI6L/S SZ/LLS - SIS SZ/OL/S - ST/S/S SZ/ESS - STILS sz-Aey
SA2EIm v y2am € Y2am F4 CEIY 132am




1 9 A 0 z L !
L S5 8 €l Sl 9 €l
z [ 1 £ 0 1 0
W 0z e Sl 1€ 8s £9
9 8z L L oL € z
6¥ (174 FA 8E 173 Ly ¥S
620'L LpL's 192'L 686 950t S£6 906
'L 2r A 0ze'l L1 Sop'L oLyt z29'L
6 £F Z zL 8 0l i
68 144 0L £ £9 66 LEL
LLL 588 81 Y44 selL £9l 88l
16Z'L 88¥'s| rl'L 602'L vl 6S5L°L 280'L ££C'l veL'L 621’} 90€'L 915’} gEY'L £99'L
%29'Z}- %S0°0L- | %SLZI- %lvvl- | %6LEL- | %E9ZL-
69Z'L £pe'o SLL'L 6LZ'L 152'L 6€2'} £51'L
9l 8L vl 6L vl 9l Sl
¥ 6l L L 4 F4 €
09 662 1S g§ €9 95 89
8ve'lL 6£L'9 'l 062'L 66%'L 9ge’L £L€'1
14 62 85 Ly Ly 9¢ 15
1L 159 051 Lyl 5oL el 19
6ES ¥69'2 195 €61 005 9gs 09
8£0°L Z6l's 150"} ZLo'L L20'L Sl6 1211
e LLE ¢ ve 8l 9l 8L
9L £08 £yl 051 e el 291
682 £vr'lL £y 182 512 042 88L
9e8'z Z8L'vL 2.9 S6L'Z 0.8'2 €642 250
959'Z 998'LE 19€'2 Liv'e vi9'e 9vz'T SEL'Z 1682 95’2 65.'C ¥58'T L66'C L€8'2 §95'2
685'Z SP6'ZL 0Lv'Z 918'z 258'T EVS'Z ¥95'2
44 L LZE') 18€'L 200'L Z6e'L v09'L
8zv'e orL'zL vre'e 6.5'2 8EE'T 5922 ri9'z
%9Z'EY %9E'0F %0¥ el %06°LY %0S'EV %SL LY
%bL 95 %¥9'65 %09'9S %0185 %05°95 %G8'2S
%18 L %0Z'8- %598~ %96'6" %19°L- %26 ¥
%E£8'9- %SL'9- %6% I %0991~ | %0S Li- %LL'S
0lg'e sEv'OY 656'2 6LL'E z9z'e vI6'e 60E'E L6L'E LZL'E 0is'e GZE'E 916t 89G't B8.S'E
982'c 0EP'9L g8z'c z8l'e 85¢'e 0o0z'e 2o’

aluaanr :Aemeleld

1INpyyvA Aemele|d

ajiuaanp 1o o syoog
HINPY/VA :Q0 uo sjoog
s)joog olpny

ajluaanp .._wm_..__Nmmmez

HNPY /YA “mm:_N_wm.mE

ajiuaany isyoog

HNPY/YA ‘syjoog

uud

AL TVIHILYN

i

NYO1 AYVHEN YILNI

pajajaq sbuipioH

pasau3 sbuipjoH

ALIRLLDY 901YLYD

pade|d SPIOH $Z02

¥20Z wouy sbueyo LA %
pade|d SpIoH SZ0Z

ALIRLLDV OT0H

(a1 /m) iy isenunod Jayio
(qu fou) [eany :senuNOD JaUIO
(anl /M) nvkug Aunog uosieyer
(qi ou) [eany :funon uosiayer
abejp Muno) uosiayer

(au m) Ao :Aunog aueg

(qu ou) [eany :Qunon eueq
abe|A :Alunog sueg
uonesisibay uoned man

}eIS suoned

ualp|iyn :suoned

1INpY suosed

SINNOD 38N

yjuow Jusund M0 $20e
yuow Jusng |49 GZ0Z
SaUeIqIT JBYIO WOl pamolog
sauelq| JaYiO 0) paueo
SWwal| S10S %

Swall 4ad %

QLA OMD -10+ %

IR 0) 4K Ajgluow OMD - 10 + 9
Yluow jusund 02 [e10L ¥Z0e
Uuow Juauna O} [B10L 5202

ALIRLLIV NOLLYINIHID

SINSNEIS AJUUON SZ(



$2'662 0L'00€ 9'€0€ 0s'eee 0€'8EE 02082
F44 0Z Se [£4 £C 6L
982 zev'L v8e 6LE L62 69¢ 692
619 ZEP'L 8€9 PL9 629 295 695 009 ¢lS [4%:] L6S il 809 €2L
019 sbo'e 8.5 Gl9 919 P19 §e9
L 8z 2z'le € €2 [4 0
g 14 9l 3 S b 0
0 L L 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0
9 I[4 L S 6 9 L
0 0 0 0 0 0 0
4 zz S 14 S S €
0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0
8zl L¥9 £Cl (443 6L 9l 343
6L £6€ €9 I8 6 S8 (4
SLE Si8'L 9ze 9.€ LLE 8iv 8.¢€
9 : 14 4 S 8 9 S
89 (143 09 29 €S L L6

(gw) 1waiD Jad abesn abeiany
feq Jad siwallD Jo # obeioay
sjual[D anbiun [ejoL-s18sM SZ0E
SN sSI3IM
BAUPIBAQ 20T
BAUPIBAQ G202
NIHAYINO
(aydoad) ssed 00z 0 MW
(51n0323Y2) SSBY 00Z 07 MIIWN
(sinoyoayo) ssed Hied a1eis IM
$3SSVd INJWHDIUN]
BIUBAN[ IAY OSIN
HNPY/VA AV ISIN
B|IUBAN[ SBLLBS) 0BPIA
INPY/VA ‘SBWES) 03pIA
ajluBANf aIemyos
INPY/VA :eJemyos
SMOUS AL :SOAQ
ajlusAnr :sgAQd
INPY/VA :SOAQ
Aviensia
ajuaAnp :qo
1INPY/VA :dD
a|snyy olpny

NSNEIS AINUON CZ(




0Z'081 s 0001 s | 00¢s s |oorr s | oo'sy s |oz6r s | s;ouaiopw pabowog/isol
oo's s 00T S 00'E 5 00T s | siuawadojday p1o)
ooor s 0001 s sanlQg yso/4/spngio3
0061 s 009 s | ooor s | ooz s|oot S bunoujwo]
58'592'T S 5zs8r S |ssrir s|sze6r S| O0STET s |0e6Lr  § | sa1dod
§Z°95 S SL'8 S| sLee s|s¢e6 s |osE s | osor S | saxo4
0E9ES'T S 00'TTZ S| 0E46S S| 00vWZZ S| 00'W6Z s|oootz  § susodag Jamesq ysed
v6'9ZY'19% | SCTT S |(28299'T) S [(88'ssT) S| LL'€9E'T S | sassoifsuion
anjeA Sujpu3 YU aNJ uonepunoy| (egeae) s |(zeas) ¢ |(19-az) s [(zo'se)  § |saad
0T'8Zv'19% . S9'€9 |98tz $|29'T6 S| SO'ET $ | Jsausaauy
anjeA ujpu3 YIUON SNojAaLd Uojiepunod uonepunod s13S
- B 0081Z % 00'€L s | oo'ser S 1sodag xog uoneuog
1S6SL'IST § ¥6'S5. S| 00'S08'SS S | £5°861°S6 S PaAI223Y S3|UO [BI0L
000Z0'T § 000Zf S| 00°00L S suoneuoq [e10]
TYLOL QLA sanuanay
v0'8 S v0'8 s [ 1ouoyuor
96'06 S (441 S| Lovt S [a1 S| st s [ 25
ET'8T S £T'8T B sajddns
v8'vE $ 86'L S| 68%1 S| LETT S | bunwwoiboly
16°El S 11's S|ovy S|ovy H abojsod
TE'6E S ze'9 S | ssot S| EE9 slzes $ | oog s | siouaiow
Jameiqg ysed
8E'E0EVT S 6EVE6'E S| LZ69T'C S| 609BET S| Z9LEV'T § | ISOZE'S S s95uadx3 s1jauag
60'69T'VS S Tr'pE2'0T S | 8E'SYO'TT $ | 8T'SPZ'0T S | T2°Z80°TT $ | I6TOOTT S sasuadxy [aUUOSIad
0£'990°LY § gE'8Zy'y S| 6001TL S| £S999'€ S| L€156'S S| 68'606'ST S sasuadx3 suonesado
0£'6€9'ST $ 69'¢99'T S| I¥'9T6'T S| 9€'96L'C S| T9862'T S| TTEIL'S S sasuadx3 sjeualeiy
sasuadx3y

IVLOL QLA any Anp aunf A [dy yaew Qa4 uer




6/06/2025

2:5T PM

Budget Comparison - Detail

Fund: 150 - LIBRARY FUND

1

2024 2025
Actual Actual 2025 Budget % of
Account Number 1213112024 05/31/12025 Budget Status Budget

150-00-41111-000-000 PROPERTY TAX - LIBRARY 105,000.00 0.00 95,000.00 -95,000.00 0.00
TAXES 105,000.00 0.00 95,000.00 -95,000.00 0.00
150-00-43565-000-000 COVID-19 GRANTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
150-00-43720-000-000 DANE COUNTY LIBRARY GRANTS 57,803.00 52,870.00 0.00 52,870.00 0.00
150-00-43725-000-000 OTHER COUNTY REIMBURSEMENT 249.80 81.58 0.00 B1.58 0.00
150-00-43730-000-000 JEFFERSON COUNTY LIBRARY GRANT 100,100.00 95,100.00 0.00 95,100.00 0.00
150-00-43740-000-000 FOUNDATION GRANT 9,700.00 2,900,00 0.00 2,900.00 0.00
INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUES 167,852.80 150,951.58 0.0 150,951.58 0.00
150-00-45190-000-000 LIBRARY FEES & FINES 1279 408.62 0.00 408.62 0.00
FINES, FORFEITS AND PENALTIES 722.79 408,62 0.00 408,62 0.00
150-00-46710-000-000 LIBRARY - GIFTS/DONATIONS 1,716.10 1,838.00 0.00 1,838.00 0.00
150-00-46711-000-000 LIBRARY COPY MACHINE REVENUE 2,786.46 1,302.60 0.00 1,302.60 0.00
150-00-46712-000-000 FAX SERVICE 155.25 62.50 0.00 62.50 0.00
150-00-46713-000-000 BOOK RENTAL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
150-00-46714-000-000 DVD & OTHER MEDIA RENTAL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
150-00-46750-000-000 IN KIND CONTRIBUTIONS - VILL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICES 4,657.81 3,203.10 0.00 3,203.10 0.00
150-00-48130-000-000 INTEREST INCOME - LIBRARY 2.84 0.58 0.00 0.58 0.00
150-00-48505-000-000 EMPLOYEE CONTRIB TO INS PREM 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
150-00-48830-000-000 SOUTH CENTRAL LIB SYS 3,035.40 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
150-00-48340-000-000 BEYOND THE PAGE EZ GRANT 1,000.00 690,00 0.00 690,00 0.00
150-00-48900-000-000 MISC REVENUES 4,436.73 34.00 0.00 34,00 0.00
CONTRIBUTED CAPITAL 8,474.97 724,58 0.00 724,58 0.00
150-00-49000-000-000 FRIENDS OF CAMBRIDGE LIBRARY 4,150.00 11,000.00 0.00 11,000.00 0.00
150-00-48100-000-000 STAFF QUTSIDE GRANT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
FRIENDS OF CAMBRIDGE LIBRARY 4,150.00 11,000.00 0.00 11,000.00 0.00

Total Revenues 290,858.37 166,287.88 95,000.00 71,287.88 175.04




6/06/2025 251 PM Budget Comparison - Detail Page: 2
ACCT
Fund: 150 - LIBRARY FUND
2024 2025
Actual Actual 2025 Budget % of
Account Number 1213112024 053172025 Budget Status Budget

150-00-55110-110-000 LIBRARY - SALARY 60,120.00 25,080.00 59,280,00 34,200.00 4231
150-00-55110-120-000 LIBRARY - WAGES 81,957.54 35,342.81 89,115.26 53,772.45 39.66
150-00-55110-130-000 LIBRARY - MEDICARE REIMBURSE 0.00 246.00 0.00 -246.00 0.00
150-00-55110-131-000 LIB - BENEFITS RETIRE 7,255.50 3,185.34 7,067.14 3,881.80 45.07
150-00-55110-132-000 LIB - BENEFITS SOC SEC 10,609.77 4,600.44 11,352.24 6,751.80 40.52
150-00-55110-133-000 LIB - HEALTH/DENTAL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
150-00-55110-134-000 LIB - FLEX BENEFIT 150.77 12201 350.00 2799 34.86
150-00-55110-135-000 LIB - LIFE INS 765.24 12240 700.00 577.60 17.49
150-00-55110-138-000 LIB - POST RETIREMENT FUNDS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
150-00-55110-150-000 LIB - UNEMPLOY COMP 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
150-00-55110-210-000 LIB - LEGAL/AUDIT/ACCOUNTING 2,597.59 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00
150-00-55110-220-000 LIB - UTILITIES 13,244.32 6,061.83 15,700.00 9,638.17 38.61
150-00-55110-221-000 LIB - TELEPHONE 8,503.17 3,440.98 7,000,00 3,559.02 49.16
150-00-55110-223-000 LIB - INTERNET 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
150-00-55110-240-000 LIB BUILDING MAINT & REPAIR 14,759.75 6,695.43 12,500.00 5,004.57 53.56
150-00-55110-240-100 LIB JANITORIAL EXPENSES 1,231.49 42134 1,000,00 578.66 4243
150-00-55110-240-200 LIB - JANITOR EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
150-00-55110-241-000 LIB - COMPUTER MAINT & SUPPLY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
150-00-55110-290-000 LIB - PROGRAMMING 4,926.86 1,229.65 3,000.00 1,770.35 40.99
150-00-55110-290-100 LIB - COULTER DONATION 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
150-00-55110-291-000 LIBRARY PUBLIC RELATIONS 1,120.12 54537 700.00 154,63 77.91
150-00-55110-292-000 LIB - COPY MAINT 3,481.01 1,036.85 3,000.00 1,963.15 34.56
150-00-55110-293-000 LIB - LINK 2,73047 22,478.00 22,478.00 0.00 100.00
150-00-55110-310-000 LIB - OFFICE SUPPLY 2,091.21 730.14 4,000.00 3,269.86 18.25
150-00-55110-311-000 LIB - POSTAGE 306.36 1897 400.00 381.03 474
150-00-55110-320-000 LIB - SUBSCRIP & PERIODICALS 2,685.85 1,041,69 2,000.00 958.31 52.08
150-00-55110-330-000 LIB - TRAVEL & TRAIN 1,510.38 211,00 1,000.00 789.00 21.10
150-00-55110-341-000 LIB - BOOKS ACQUISITION 24,844.34 7,627.66 23,000.00 15,372.34 33.16
150-00-55110-342-000 LIB - AV ACQUISITION 4,752.81 2,405.28 5,000,00 2,594.72 48,11
150-00-55110-343-000 LIB - ELEC ACQUISITION 4,703.40 3,006.75 3,000.00 8,75 100.23
150-00-55110-344-000 LIB - MISC ACQUISITION 3312 0.00 150.00 150.00 0.00
150-00-55110-390-000 LIB - MISC EXPENSES 452.68 7999 500.00 420.01 16.00
150-00-55110-400-000 LIB - STAFF GRANT EXP 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
150-00-55110-510-000 LIB - INS PROPERTY 0.00 3,800.00 3,500.00 -300.00 108.57
150-00-55110-511-000 LIB - INS LIABILITY 0.00 0.00 850.00 850.00 0.00
150-00-55110-512-000 LIBRARY - WORKERS COMP 0.00 1,11490 1,000.00 114,90 111.49
150-00-55110-800-000 LIB - EQUIPMENT 7,707.65 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
150-00-55110-810-000 LIB - CAPITAL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
150-00-55110-820-000 LIB - BUILDING FUND 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
150-00-55130-000-000 LIBRARY - OTHER 5295 0.00 170.00 170,00 0.00
CULTURE, RECREATION AND EDU. 283,603.06 130,644.83 279,812.64 149,167.81 46.69
150-00-57000-000-000 CAPITAL QUTLAY-Equipment 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
CAPITAL OUTLAY-Equipment 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Expenses 283,603.06 130,644.83 279,812.64 149,167.81 46.69
Net Totals 7,255.31 35,643.05 -184,812.64 -220,455.69 -19.29



0£°96STS 0Z°50ZS 8LESLTS "VLOL
Jaquwalag
JaquIanonN
13qo10
Jaquaydas
sn3ny
Ainr
aunr
SZ0T/0€E/S v0'0ETS 00'TTZS ¥9°7SS GS'T6TS ¥5°09€$ Aey
szoz/t/s 00'0€TS 0€°£6SS 9t'8bs 89°v9S 0ELTLS 1dy
Sz0z/8z/¢ €L0ETS 00'v2Z$ TL°8TS 00°T¥TS EL'VSES Yase
520¢/8/¢ 9t'0ETS 00'v6ZS 19°THS ST'0EES 178 7472 Asenigay
SZOZ/TE/T vS'0ETS 00°0TZS 8L'EYS 0€'StTS $S'OvES Asenuer

paiuno) ajeq ddue|eg lameuq pu3 junowy u_moawn_ mmmcmnxm awoou| aluejeg Jame.lq m:_::_mmm

SZ0Z Ysed Anad




v6'9ZV'19
0T'8ZV'T9
VL €6LT9
09°€€0E9
18'TZLT9
00'SE'E9
ET'ETY'TO
00°£0S°29
6°8€ST9
7€°599°09
TT°L62'6S
vE'TE6'BS
12°092°LS
20°086'8S
07'095°LS
97°L02'9S
1126295
8T LS6'ES
S0'St6°0S
0¥'066'1S
19°799°€S
6S'TS9'VS
Z6'9TY'ES
ot'Z6S'TS
90'8€T°CS
0L'0T6'TS
€TEET'TS
€TI8YCS

S (6T°0)
S 66'%PT

[44)"

8T'6T

56’8
€9'T¢

(zg'zoT)
8S'€T

(z8'651)

VA AUV U VR VAUV VDU U U U U DD U D
VE A A VAU UV VEVE VRV U UV U VU U D D U N

anjep jo)Jely S9SSOT/sules)

Buipuz

pazijeay

SLTT
(£8'799'T)
(88'ss7)

LLEIET
(¥Z'sL0T)

LY'0T6'T
(8T'8TT'T)

1688

15999

G9'99¢'T

08'v0T

98'799‘T
(S9°€€L'T)

9T'9%T‘T

8S'67E‘T
(ze'6€)
07'120°C
$6'966'C
(19°020°T)
(9£°T6L'T)
(vE'€66)
€9°6LT7'T
26'SSS'T
(t2°Lv9)
v0°L9L
sT'TTS
(ET°svT'T)
0S°26¥C

R 2 S i T V0 S V0 S Vo o S Vo T Ve R R ¥ TV Y o ¥ ¥ o T ¥ S ¥ S ¥ S ¥ S S ¥ S S ¥ SR s S W S W M 7 8

S9'E9
959'8¢¢C
9't6
SO'€C
S6'6TS
91°96
TC°00T
Evvoc
90°88
08'tL
EB'ETE
9L'SL
(4% 74
66°LTC
0829
vT6T
€9'GLE
T0PL
St'8E1
¥9'891
L9
0s°0¢
96°LCE
ST'¢9
IT'19
vTvie
¢LLS
0L'8

awoau|

VAT AUV DUV VDV VUV LU U U U D U

(sesso)/suten  puapiaig

pazijeayun

/1saialu|

LE9L-
(ze'9L)
(19'9£)
(zo'sz)
(06°92)
(SL°vL)
(16°SL)
(z8°LL)
(z8'€L)
(vzeL)
(v0'€L)
(6%°89)
(€2°69)
(96°59)
(vr°v9)
(89°'%9)
(66°T9)
(€£°89)
(9€°09)
(95'19)
(9£°29)
(st'19)
(9€°6S)
(0T°09)
(£6°09)
(z0'69)
(65°09)
(£6°6T)

994

R Y Y Y i Y Y Y ¥ T ¥ o ¥ ¥ o O ¥ o ¥ o Y Y S ¥ SR ¥ SV s S ¥ SRV s SV ST S ST, 8

ulwpy jo
uoneloid

0T'8ZV'19
YL €6L'T9
09'€€0€9
I8°'TZLT9
00'¥SE‘€9
ETETV'TY
00°£0S29
6'8€S'T9
Z€'S99°09
TT°L62'6S
v€7E68S
T2°092°LS
70'086'8S
02'095°LS
97'L02'9S
11°76C9S
87 LS6ES
S0'S¥6°0S
0¥'066°1S
19'799°€S
65 TS9VS
76'9TV'ES
0t'Z65°TS
90'8€2°CS
0L'0T6°TS
ETEETTS
€TI8YCS
00'000°0S

|med

R e L e L b Y ¥ o Y T T O O Y o Y o Y R T T S Y ST S T S Y T, S

$
$
$
$
S
$
s
s
S
$
$
S
S
- s
s
s
s
$
$
S
$
$
$
S
$
$
$
00°0000S S

PUNM/S,UIPPY  (S|EMeIpym)
1ayy a9uejeg

suonIppy

0T'8Z¥'t9  $
vLE6L'?9 S
09'€€0’€9  $
I18'TZL'T9 S
00'vSE'E9 S
ETETV'T9 S
00°L0S?9 S
6v'865'T9  $
7€'599'09 S
TT'L6T'6S S
vETE6'BS S
12°092LS S
20°086'8S S
02°095°LS $
97'L02'9s S
T1°262°9S S
87'LS6'ES S
SO'S¥6’0S S
ov'066'TS S
19°799'€S S
6S'TS9PS S
Z6'9TP'ES S
or'zesTs S
90'8€2eS  $
0L0T6'TS $
€CEETTS S
€TI8YZS S

Yyjuow
snojAaid
woJdj anjep
1oxey Buipug

SZ0T ‘0€ |1dy

SZ0T 'TE Y21
SZ0T ‘87 Atenuqad
570z ‘T€ Aenuer
20T ‘T€ 19quiazag
20T ‘0€ 1aqWianoN
202 ‘T€ 1990320
¥20T ‘T€ 49qwaidas
t20z ‘1€ ¥Isndny
20z ‘1€ AInf

¥20¢ ‘0€ auns

v70zT ‘1€ Ay

¥202 ‘o€ |1dy

v20T ‘TE Y2ie
202 ‘6T AMenigad
¥20z ‘1€ AMenuer
€20C ‘T€ Jaqwadag
€202 ‘0€ 49qWanoN
€207 ‘T€ 1990320
€20T ‘0€ 1aqwiaydas
€202 ‘T€ 1sn3ny
€zoz ‘te Ainr

€20 ‘0€ auny

€20C ‘1€ Aely

€20T ‘0€ |udY

€20C 'T€ Y1
€202 ‘8z Aenugay
€20T ‘1€ AMenuer

pund
Aeiqi Ajunwiwon
abpuquwes



